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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 8:34 AM
To: 'Pola Reydburd'

Subject: RE: A Greener Miami Inc

Good morning Pela,

The reason you can't find the company listed under the EIN is that that number hasn't been listed with
us. this is the procedure: You receive that number from the IRS and when you do receive the number from them you
contact us and we enter that into our data base. As you have listed it below | will forward your number to the appropriate
section to have it entered.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey

From: Pola Reydburd [mailto:pola@themarketcompany.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 1:50 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: A Greeper Miami Inc

Our EIN is 27-1963628. 1 can't find the company.fisted under the EIN.
Where can | find it?
Thanks a million!

Pola Reydburd
(305) 798-8924
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